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THE CITY OF

Masterpiece on the Mississippi 201722019
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager

SUBJECT: Bee Branch Trail, Phase I: from 16th/Sycamore to 12th Street
lowa DOT Agreement No. 20-TAP-117
lowa DOT Project Number TP-U-21--(697)--81-31

DATE: April 29, 2020

City Engineer Gus Psihoyos recommends City Council authorization for the Mayor to
execute the lowa Department of Transportation Federal Aid Agreement for
Transportation Alternative Program (TAP) for the Bee Branch Trail, Phase I: from
16™"/Sycamore to 12" Street. The improvements are fully funded from the combination
of transportation grant funding and state sale tax increment funding previously received
for the improvements.

| concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council

approval.
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MicHael C. Van Milligen
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Attachment

cc:  Crenna Brumwell, City Attorney
Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager
Cori Burbach, Assistant City Manager
Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer



